

# YEO PEI SHAN

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR (CORPORATE)



**An experienced and inspirational leader, Pei Shan successfully delivers results with finesse and efficiency**

## QUALIFICATIONS

Diploma, Architectural Association - 2000  
School of Architecture, London, UK  
Bachelor of Arts (Arch Studies) - 1997  
National University of Singapore

## LICENCE

Board of Architects, Singapore (BOA No. 1959)  
Singapore Institute of Architects (MSIA), Singapore

## AWARDS

2013 BCA Green Mark (Platinum) for 2 Bungalows at Leedon Park  
2011 BCA Green Mark (Gold Plus) for Bungalow at Leedon Park

## SUMMARY

With over 15 years of experience in the industry, Pei Shan currently assist in Corporate and Business Development, and Human Resource matters as Associate Director (Corporate), upholding the culture and brand position that SAA is proud of. She aims to keep the SAA team adaptable, flexible and always ready for changes in the market.

Prior to her role as Associate Director (Corporate), Pei Shan led the Interior Design team for the Woodlands Health Campus project. Leveraging her professional experience in healthcare, residential and hotel developments, she successfully led her team in timely project delivery and maintaining stakeholder satisfaction.

Pei Shan's enthusiasm and thirst for knowledge spurs her to continually develop new skillsets and overcome new challenges. As a mentor to younger architects, she practices empathy and seeks to bring out the best qualities in each individual.

## EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - Woodlands Health Campus, Singapore, S\$1.1b, GFA 256,171 sqm  
6 blocks of 7-storey integrated health campus comprising community hospital, acute hospital, nursing home and specialist outpatient clinic, and 5 basement level with 3 levels for car parking at Woodlands Drive
- 2000 - 2005 ONE° fifteen Marina Club at Sentosa Cove, Singapore  
Bungalows at Queen Astrid Park, Singapore  
Bungalow in Borobudur, Indonesia  
Shanti Palm Island Hotel at The Palm, UAE  
Resort at Lijiang, China  
Penthouse at Paddington Central, UK  
Apartment at All Seasons Mansion, Thailand  
Resort hotel at Kalhufahalafushi, Maldives  
211 Bungalows with Clubhouse at Srinakarin, Thailand  
Promotional Materials for Sentosa Cove, Singapore  
Penthouse at Pebblebay Condominium, Singapore  
Residential Villas at One Palauea Bay, USA  
Penthouse at GMM Grammy, Thailand  
Residential House at Hua Hin, Thailand  
Bungalow at Chancery Lane, Singapore  
Semi Detached House at Upper East Coast Road, Singapore

## ARCHITECTURE

- 2005 - 2016 Landed project at Jalan Remis, Singapore  
Landed project at Jalan Bahasa, Singapore  
Bungalows at Leedon Park, Singapore  
Concept design for Resort at Cam Ranh Bay, Vietnam  
Bungalow at Leedon Park, Singapore  
Concept design for Beach Resort, Brunei  
Bungalow at Binjai Park, Singapore  
Landed project at West Coast Rise, Singapore  
Concept design for Hotel retrofit, Vietnam  
Bungalow at Trevoze Crescent, Singapore  
Bungalow at Nassim Road, Singapore  
Bungalow at Sunset view, Singapore  
Bungalow at Siglap View, Singapore

## INTERIOR DESIGN

- 2005 - 2016 Bungalow Mount Echo Park, Singapore  
Bungalow at Jalan Bahasa, Singapore  
Bungalow at Chatsworth Park, Singapore  
ISEC Eye Clinic, Singapore  
Restaurant at Mohamed Sultan Road, Singapore  
Parkway Executive Health Screeners at Mount Elizabeth Hospital, Singapore  
Blood Disorder and Research Clinic at Gleneagles Hospital, Singapore  
Parkway SMC and EHS Medical Centre at The Arcade, Singapore  
Parkway SMC Clinic at One Raffles Quay, Singapore  
Parkway Eye Centre at Gleneagles Hospital, Singapore  
Apartment at Nassim Mansions, Singapore  
Apartment at Chatsworth Road, Singapore  
Apartment at Astrid Meadows, Singapore  
Shunde Clubhouse and show villas, China